



Dalston Neighbourhood Plan

Steering Group Meeting

Number 15

2pm, 3rd February 2015 @ Forge Green

Present:

Cllr. Chris Drouet (DPC)[CD]; Zoe Sutton (CCC)[ZS]; Tony Furniss[TF]; Cllr Pauline Dalton (DPC)[PD]; Liz Auld [LA]; Judith Wilson [JW]; Bryan Craig (DPC)[BC]

Minutes

1. Apologies for absence.

Cllr. Ann Byers (DPC Vice Chairman) [AB]; Richard Woods (CCC)[RW]; Jill Faux[JF]; Cllr. Ronnie Auld (DPC Chairman) [RA]

2. Discuss actions from previous minutes.

No outstanding actions.

3. Consider current NP Programme (Estimated)

The project timetable as at 1.1.2015 was considered. CD suggested it was a little optimistic as we didn't really know what time would be necessary to complete the various stages.

It was agreed to focus on the evidence gathering, surveys etc and then re-evaluate what was needed next.

4. Discuss DV Distribution

Subject deferred to a later date when more information was available.

5. Consider consulting local developers / land agents / estate agents

This was discussed and a list of bullet points to be included in a letter to developers to be prepared.

Action: LA



Dalston Neighbourhood Plan

A list of potential developers to be supplied to CD.

Action: ZS

A list of local developers and estate agents to be supplied to CD.

Action: BC

A draft letter to be produced and discussed at the next meeting.

Action: CD

ZS continued the discussion giving advice on how to engage with developers in a positive manner.

6. AOB

None.

7. Date of the next Meeting

TBA.